Headquarters Information Technology Support Services (HITSS)

Questions and Answers


1) Q:  I would like to inquire as to the basis you would consider a small business. Is it $21 million as most solicitations are of this type or is it based on total number of employees?  

A:  The small business size standard being used for this procurement is $21 million average annual revenue for the past 3 years.
2) Q:  In the solicitation you state “This requirement is a follow-on to the NASA ISEM task order W-19800 with Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC) (under ITOP contract DTTS59-99-D-00444)”.   If a solicitation for services is eventually issued, does the statement above mean that SAIC will not be allowed to respond to the Solicitation.  

A:  The Sources Sought Synopsis issued on March 8, 2005, is for market research purposes only to identify potential sources for the upcoming ISEM re-competition. Specifically, NASA is seeking capabilities from small, small disadvantaged and women-owned small businesses for the purposes of determining whether this procurement should be full and open competition with small business subcontracting goals or set-aside for small businesses.   
3) Q:  We typically try to partner with Large Prime Vendors on significant solicitations. Would you be able to provide to us a list of Prime Vendors who would are interested in responding to this Sources Sought? 

A:  No information concerning interested parties will be released to the public at this time.

4) Q:  Would you clarify if NASA is seeking only potential small business prime contractors at this time or all interested parties including large business prime contractors?

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #2 above.
5)  Q:  I was following up on Solicitation Number: 4200075614, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, ENGINEERING, AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES II.  (Company name omitted by NASA) is an 8(a)/SDB, HUBZone Women Business Enterprise that is currently providing ongoing system wide FTS and telecom vender enterprise auditing, telecom management and inventory management for Federal agencies.   (Company name omitted) is also on GSA FSS.  Is this the type of services that NASA is looking for in your solicitation Number: 4200075614?  

A:  Please follow all instructions in the Sources Sought Synopsis to find out if your company qualifications match our requirements.  

6) Q:  Location of the Place of Performance is to be NASA HQ in Washington, DC?

A:  Yes, the primary place of performance is at the NASA Headquarters located at 300 E Street SW, Washington, DC, 20546.
7) Q:  How many other NASA locations might also require on-site staff, where are

those locations and do you anticipate that we would need to place FTE (Full-Time Employees) at those satellite locations?

A:  The other NASA locations included in these requirements will be identified in the solicitation at time of issuance.
8) Q:  I am interested in getting a point of contact at SAIC to discuss the Information Technology Systems, Engineering, and Management Services II re-compete.  I read in the Sources Sought Notice, 4200075614, that SAIC is the incumbent contractor under ITOP contract DTTS59-99-D-00444, and I want to discuss the contract with them.

A:   NASA does not typically release point of contact information on active contracts.
9) Q:  Regarding ISO certification, must the SB prime be certified or is it sufficient that the teaming partner is certified.

 A:  A small business prime contractor does not have to have ISO certification.  The Sources Sought Synopsis states, “Must have a quality certification, preferably ISO 9001:2000 or a reasonable equivalent.”

10)  Q:   In reading the ISEM RFI just posted for interested small business parties, there is mention in one of the paragraphs about identifying yourself as a large business, small business, SDB, etc.   Is it your expectation that interested, prime large businesses should be responding to this RFI as well as small business?

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #2 above. 
11) Q: I would appreciate if you could clarify that the Task Order, W-19800, held by SAIC under ITOP contract DTTS59-99-D-00444 is a cost-plus-award fee arrangement as you indicated in the March 8, 2005 Sources Sought Notice posted under Solicitation Number 4200075614 in FedBizOpps and NAIS.  The NASA Procurement Management System (NPMS) site for this Task Order indicates "Fixed Price, Firm" (search "19800" at

http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/npms/contract.cgi).

A:  The contract type indicated in the Sources Sought Synopsis/Notice on March 8, 2005, is correct.
12) Q:  Also could you please explain how services will be provided during the procurement if the Task Order actually has a Completion Date of 05/31/2005, as indicated on the NPMS site referenced above?  Has an extension been put in place or a bridge contract?  I would appreciate being able to understand this aspect.

A:  It is anticipated that a six (6) month extension to the current task order will be issued prior to May 31, 2005.
13) Q:  My reason for writing is because in the first sentence of the description for this solicitation of information it states “NASA Headquarters is hereby soliciting information from small business sources to provide in-depth information technology systems, engineering and management services to NASA Headquarters in Washington, D.C. “My question is related to whether or not this is truly something that a small business could satisfy?

As I read through the description I found myself thinking that we would have to partner with one of the larger companies in order to provide the necessary resources to satisfy all the requirements mentioned.

(Company name omitted by NASA) specializes in Systems Engineering and Software Development.  Currently we have about 20 people all cleared to work in many of the DoD agencies.  In your opinion, do you think we should still provide you with our capabilities statement?

A:  All qualified firms are encouraged to respond.  Also please refer to Question and Answer #2 above.
14) Q: I have reviewed the Sources Sought Notice Reference Number: 4200075614 and our company, (Company name omitted by NASA) does not meet the requirements for being a Prime contractor.  Can I submit a capabilities statement with interest in being a teaming partner to a prime or a subcontractor?  My objective is to be recognized as an interested party that is SBA HUBZone Certified and has intentions of being a teaming partner or subcontractor.  If my submission would not result in satisfying the previous objective, please let me know and I will not submit our capabilities statement.

A:  Please refer to Questions and Answers #2 and #3 above.

15) Q:  Are you looking for responses to the Sources Sought only from 8A firms or from all firms who will be contributing to each submission?   

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #2 above.

16) Q:  Who is the point of contact at SAIC for the current Information Technology Systems, Engineering, and Management Services contract? 
A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #8 above.
17) Q: What is the contact information [name, address, phone, fax, e-mail, etc.] for the person(s) identified above? 
A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #8 above.
18) Q:  What is the anticipated schedule for the ISEM re-competition?

A:  The anticipated dates are as follows and are subject to change:

Draft RFP Issuance: Late May 2005

Industry Briefing/Site Visit:   Approx. one week after draft RFP issuance

Industry Comments Due:  
30 days after draft RFP issuance (Revised to read,: "Approximately 21 days after draft RFP issuance")

Final RFP Issuance:  Approx. 2 weeks after Industry Comments received (Revised to read, "Approx. 4 weeks" after Industry Comments received)

Proposals Due:  30 days after final RFP issuance

Contract Award:   October 2005

Transition Period Start Date:  11/1/2005

Final Contract Start Date:  12/1/2005

Please note these are estimated dates ONLY.

19) Q:  Can a small business compete for this work when the actual RFP is released, if they do not respond to the RFI?

A:  Yes, a small business is permitted to compete for this work even if they did not respond to the RFI/Sources Sought Synopsis.

20) Q:  Question concerning the statement in your RFI, “Evidence is also required that such teaming arrangements are in place today and can be delivered for this effort”. If you are only at the stage of requesting information to ascertain whether qualified companies exist, why would this degree of commitment be necessary?

A:  The RFI was a way for us to gain information as to the extent of existing teaming arrangements.

21) Q:  (Company name omitted by NASA) is an SDB interested in the above-mentioned solicitation.  We believe we are fully capable of meeting any and all requirements listed in the synopsis.  We would like a clarification on the status of the personnel we would propose for your project.  We are a small company and we pride ourselves on the ability to develop IT teams for special projects.  As a small company we have no funds for keeping people on the bench with no project (Income) to support their inactivity.  We do however have a database of candidates in the (city name omitted by NASA) area that exceeds 10,000 resumes.  Does the team we propose have to be on our payroll currently?
A:  No.

22)  Q:  Is it definite that the current ITOP task order with SAIC will be recompeted as an open small business set-aside, or will the decision depend upon the responses to the sources sought?

A:  The ISEM follow-on work, currently referred to as "Headquarters Information Technology Support Services (HITSS)" is being competed as a full and open competition.

23)  Q:  If the task order is recompeted as an open small business set-aside, is NASA contemplating a single or a multi-award ID/IQ?

A:  NASA is considering a single award CPAF IDIQ contract.

24) Q:  Regarding the sources sought synopses, if our organization, which we are a small business, can provide some of the items, especially high level information technology training classes (on-site at your facilities), how do we go about getting on your vendor list for these.  We also provide contractor staffing for IT areas. Would like to provide some of these services but we certainly can not perform all this directive requires. Please let me know.

A:  A list of Industry Briefing and Site Visit attendees will be posted to the NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS) after both events have occurred.

25) Q:  Do you have any estimate as to when the RFP for this will be coming out?

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #18 above. 

26) Q:  If a company does not respond to the capabilities statement, will they be excluded from consideration for the solicitation?

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #19 above. 

27) Q:  The referenced RFI ask for five (5) copies of the capability statement, “in both hard copy and CD formats.”  Does this mean that you want five CDs in addition to five hard copies?

A:  Yes.  

28) Q:  Please let us know what the procurement schedule and milestones are for the ISEM II solicitation, 420075614.

A:  Please refer to Question and Answer #18 above. 

29) Q:  What is the formal website for NASA business opportunities?

A:  The ONLY official website for opportunities is the NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS): http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/nais/link_syp.cgi.  NASA may choose to send the information to Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOps) website.

30) Q:  Is it permissible to use the NASA logo in any of our proposal documents?

A:  No.
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